

From: [Calleson, Teresa](#)
To: [Mena, Lourdes](#); [Basili, Gianfranco D](#); [Calleson, Charles S](#)
Subject: Calf with watercraft injuries in Homestead
Date: Friday, April 8, 2022 8:52:00 AM
Attachments: [Calf with Watercraft Wound IMG_4946 April 2022.jpg](#)

FYI - Running this question up to Headquarters today...if not addressed today, I will have this addressed at the June MRP meeting. (Warning photo of calf's injuries is attached)

(b)5 DPP

Terri Calleson
Florida Manatee Recovery Lead
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
7915 Baymeadows Way, Suite 200
Jacksonville, Florida 32256-7517
904-731-3286 (office)
Email: Teresa_Calleson@fws.gov
<http://www.fws.gov/northflorida>

